

HOUSE BILL No. 4757

May 3, 1989, Introduced by Rep. Honigman and referred to the Committee on Judiciary.

A bill to amend sections 18 and 19 of chapter II of Act No. 146 of the Public Acts of 1925, entitled

"An act to revise and consolidate the laws relating to the relief and support of poor persons; to prescribe penalties for violations of certain provisions of this act, and to repeal certain acts relating to poor persons,"

being sections 402.18 and 402.19 of the Michigan Compiled Laws.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Section 1. Sections 18 and 19 of chapter II of Act No. 146
2 of the Public Acts of 1925, being sections 402.18 and 402.19 of
3 the Michigan Compiled Laws, are amended to read as follows:

CHAPTER II

4
5 Sec. 18. Any person who shall bring or remove, or cause to
6 be brought or removed, any poor or indigent person, from ~~any~~
7 ~~place without~~ OUTSIDE this state, into any ~~county~~ JURISDICTION
8 within it, with intent to make such county chargeable with the

1 support of ~~such~~ THE poor ~~persons~~ PERSON, shall forfeit and
2 pay \$50.00, ~~dollars,~~ to be recovered before ~~any justice of the~~
3 ~~peace of the county~~ THE DISTRICT OR MUNICIPAL COURT HAVING
4 JURISDICTION OVER THE AREA into which ~~such~~ THE poor person
5 ~~shall be~~ WAS brought, or in which the offender ~~may be~~ IS
6 LOCATED; and shall also be ~~obliged to convey such~~ REQUIRED TO
7 TRANSPORT THE poor person out of the state, or support him OR HER
8 at his OR HER own expense.

9 Sec. 19. It shall be lawful for the ~~justice or~~ court
10 before whom ~~such~~ THE person shall be convicted for a violation
11 of the provisions of the ~~preceding~~ section 18, to require ~~of~~
12 ~~such~~ THE person satisfactory security that he OR SHE will,
13 within a reasonable time, to be named by the ~~justice or~~ court,
14 transport ~~such~~ THE person out of the state, or indemnify ~~such~~
15 THE county for all charges and expenses which may have been, or
16 may be incurred in the support of ~~such~~ THE poor person. ~~and~~
17 ~~if such~~ IF THE person shall neglect or refuse to give ~~such~~ THE
18 security when required, it shall be the duty of the ~~justice or~~
19 court to commit him OR HER to the county jail for a term not
20 exceeding 3 months.